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January 14, 2008 

Reply to Santa Fe 

150 Washington Ave., Suite 300 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 1986 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1986 

Telephone: (505) 989-9614 
Facsimile: (505)989-9857 

Mr. Mark Fesmire, Chairman 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Hand-Delivered 70 
m 

Re: NMOCC Case No. 13945; Application of Occidental Permian LTD for 
Cancellation of a Drilling Permit, For a Determination of the RigHoTo 
Drill, and Approval of a Drilling, Permit, Lea County, New Mexico; 
NMOCC Case No. 13912; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for 
Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico; Order No. R-12832 De 
Novo 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

On behalf of Occidental Permian, LTD, the Applicant in Case No. 13945, we 
request that the hearing de novo in the above referenced consolidated cases be continued 
to the February 14, 2008 Commission docket. I understand that Mr. Bruce, counsel for 
EOG, will request that Case No. 13912 also be continued. 

JSH/kfh 
cc: James Bruces, Esq. via fax 

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. via fax 
Cheryl Bada, Esq. via hand-delivery 
Liz Bush-Ivie 
David Evans 
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Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 
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